
Minutes of the Pre-bid meeting for the development of the application ‘ Know Your 

Medicine’ 

 held on October 15, 2022 at 03:00 PM 

 

1. The agenda of the meeting was to discuss and clarify doubts raised by three bidders 

regarding the RFP document uploaded on GEM with ID: GEM/2022/B/2547706 

 

2. ATTENDEES: 

a. Dr. Rajeev Singh Raghuvanshi (Indian Pharmacopoeia Commission-IPC) 

b. Mr. Abhishek Kumar Singh (Department of Pharmaceuticals) 

c. Mr. Jay Singh (Project officer, NADA)  

d. Dr. Ritu Jain (Programme Associate, NADA) 

 

3. POINTS DISCUSSED: 

• 3.1 Bid date The GeM bidding document shows the Bid-End date is shown as 

12/10/2022, however, the RFP document shows the bid-end date as 14 October. 

Which date is to be considered as the Bid end date?  

 

Clarification: The bid end date is 18th October 2022 

 

• 3.2: Bid Value INR 10,00000: The bid value was mentioned 10 lakhs in the 

document. What will be the right bid value?  

Clarification: It might be the minimum value for applying the bid or this value is 

taken by GEM by default.  

• Turnover Value: What will be the Turnover value? As per the bid document, it is 

10 lakh and as per RFP, it is INR 50 Crore to 1 Crore.  

             Clarification: As per the RFP mentioned, the Turnover value should be INR 50 Cr to    

1 Cr 

• Server Cost will bear by NADA or bidder:  Who will bear the cost of Hosting the 

server? 

             Clarification:  Bidder should include hosting cost as per private server provider and 

mention it separately in the bid. He should mention the details of the server. The 

committee/NADA will approve the server later.  



• Monthly maintenance cost and GST: What will be the Monthly Maintenance 

Cost? In the bid document, it was mentioned 50 lakhs. Does GST is included in 

that? 

 

Clarification: Yes, its included in GST  

 

• Annual Subscription fees for Database: Are annual Subscription fees for the drug 

database included in a 2nd-3rd year? If it is included, it should be in the cap of 50 

lakhs. 

Clarification: NADA does not have the expertise to provide a drug database to the 

bidder. The bidder should provide a database. They can also take from 3rd party. The 

bidder should include the cost of the drug database in the whole package. 

Committee also gave reference to the global DRO. Bidder explained that global 

DRO has taken drug databases from Australia and New Zealand. 

 

• Relevant strength (P/N 10 in RFP): If an MSME company is exempted from 

experience then there will be an alternate “Basis for valuation” for relevant 

strength?  

Clarification: MSME exemption issued by the Ministry of expenditure will be 

considered and evaluation will be done accordingly.  

 

• Top 5 Languages: As per RFP, App should be multilingual, which top 5 languages 

should use? 

            Clarification: The user interface of the app should be in English and Hindi 

language in the first phase and other languages can be incorporated in the later stages .  

 

• Language modes: Will the support for Indian Language include all three search 

modes listed below: text, image, and voice? 

           Clarification: Medicine is always in the English language. All three are included in 

search, Text, Image, and Voice. For example, the search for paracetamol will always be in the 

English language. 

 

• Estimated number of users: Can you provide estimated numbers of users? 

Clarification: The bidder should estimate the number of users. If the product is good, 

many users can use the app. 

 



• Confusion on Ownership: Can you elaborate on to whom we hand over the source 

code in the government? 

                Clarification Govt meant NADA. NADA will be the owner of the App. As per the 

agreement, NADA will not share the app with 3rd Party. 

• Doubt on APIs: Is APIs will be provided by the Client? 

             Clarification: APIs will be provided by the bidder, not by a client/NADA  

• Doubt on training: Apart from monthly maintenance and solution, is any training 

provided by the bidder? 

          Clarification: There is no requirement for any training. The client is clear about App 

formation, maintenance, and upgradation of databases from time to time. 

 

• MSSQUL database: Clarification on the use of MS SQL databases? 

             Clarification: This is not a valid question. If the Database is in MSSQL that is 

nothing concerning to us. We need an App with good drug databases. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


